

Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

From: Robert Bincsik <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: bwright@cityofflint.com
Subject: Re: Residential customers

Mike here are the latest numbers from billing.
Commercial Active 4473.
Residential 24599

On Thu, Feb 12, 2015 at 11:44 AM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent, Rob....

I need Flint's most recent number of active residential service connections as part of updating MDEQ's estimated population served. Also, add in commercial and industrial accounts; however, keep them separate. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

--
Thank you,

*Robert Bincsik
Water Distribution and
Sewer Maintenance Supervisor
City of Flint
3310 E. Court Street
Flint, MI 48506
Ph: 810.766.7202 ext. 3413*